REAL ESTATE 360

PROPERTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Residents — 1470 Summer Street
Summer Gardens
FROM: Real E'state 360 Property Advisory Limited
DATE: September 8, 2021
RE: FIRE ALARM & SPRINKLER SYSTEM TESTING

AND FIRE PUMP DEVICE

To satisfy a Municipal By-Law requirement, we wish to advise all residents that
Wilsons Security and Life Safety Systems will be on-site Wednesday
September 22, 2021 to complete the annual tests and inspections of the central
Fire Alarm, Sprinkler System and the fire pump device.

Access to all units will be required to test and inspect the individual heat and
smoke detectors and sprinkler heads in the units. If you cannot be home, or
make arrangements for someone to be there, the Building Manager will
accompany the technician into the suites to perform these mandatory tests.

During this process, the fire bells will sound periodically. Upon completion of
flushing the sprinkler lines you may experience a slight water discoloration for
approximately four (4) hours.

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter, and we apologize for any
inconvenience this may Cause.

650-33 Alderney Drive, Dartmouth, NS B2Y 2N4 | t 902-464-TTTT f 902.466.9777 RealEstate3é€



